

RE: Pensions -- economic assumptions and modelling

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Killoch, Alex (MOF)" <alex.killoch@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 01 Dec 2016 22:07:09 -0500

Cindy,
I think we can continue to cc Bill Pelow. We will also get a copy and can send a scan to Georgiegiana. They have been requested to review the assumptions so I don't think that there is a possibility that they will get lost. Nadine

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: December-01-16 9:08 AM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Killoch, Alex (MOF)
Subject: Pensions -- economic assumptions and modelling

Nadine – can you confirm with the AG's office who the pension letters should be copied to at the AG's office. The letters have historically been copied to Bill Pelow, but with him being off in December and our goal of having the AG's staff review the assumptions in December, I don't want them to get lost.

Also – Alex – we didn't have a chance to talk yesterday about the modelling request I mentioned at our meeting with EDU last week (Nadine mentioned additional clarity was required). What I'm looking for is the cost for the modelling (e.g the fees paid to the actuary) if we wanted them to repeat the stochastic modelling that was done a few years ago in conjunction with potential changes to the FMP.

Thanks,

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

TBS